
From: Scott Allen Jackson
To: Tammy Fitzpatrick
Subject: Fwd: Lodging Information - 2014 ESS/SAES/ARD Fall Meeting, Jekyll Island
Date: Friday, October 03, 2014 9:05:15 AM
Attachments: 2014 ESS Workshop Schedule.pdf

ATT00001.htm

for my trip to Jekyll, see below. It will be reimbursed from ASsoc Dean's office.

I'll give you receipts when I get in.

scott

Begin forwarded message:

 
Robert N. Shulstad, Associate Dean for Research
Harald Scherm, Assistant Dean for Research
College of Agricultural and Environmental Sciences
The University of Georgia
109 Conner Hall
147 Cedar Street
Athens, GA  30602-7503
P:  706.542.2151
F:  706.542.1119
Kelly Eisele, Administrative Specialist II
**PLEASE NOTE:  Due to severe allergies, please refrain from wearing any 
fragrances
(perfume, cologne, hairspray, lotion, StaticGuard) if you will be meeting in our 
suite of offices.
Thank you in advance for your consideration.
 
 
 

From: Associate Dean For Research 
Sent: Wednesday, August 27, 2014 5:01 PM
To: Michael Doyle; Steven L Stice; Scott Allen Jackson
Cc: Brenda H Banister (bbanist5@uga.edu); Deborah L Hadden; Tammy Fitzpatrick
Subject: Lodging Information - 2014 ESS/SAES/ARD Fall Meeting, Jekyll Island
Importance: High
 
All,
 
My apologies; I should have included this information for your use:
 
Lodging reservations should be made by contacting the Jekyll Island Club 
Hotel directly at 855-535-9547. Use Reservation #111018 to receive the 
reduced lodging rate of $159 + $15.00 room fee per night. Lodging 

mailto:/O=EXCHANGELABS/OU=EXCHANGE ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP (FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=OUTLOOK.UGA.EDU-54341-SJACKSON9392F917EFE2C
mailto:tammyleedixon@gmail.com
mailto:bbanist5@uga.edu



2014 ESS Meeting and Workshop
Final Schedule


Tuesday, Sep 30


3:00 - 7:00 Registration


6:30 - 8:30 Opening Reception


Wednesday, Oct 1


6:30 – 8:00 Breakfast


7:30 - 10:30 Regional Meetings (start time determined by region)


10:30 - 11:00 Break 


11:00 – 12:30 ESS Business Meeting


12:30 - 1:30 Lunch


1:30 - 3:00 ESS Business Meeting 


3:00 - 3:30 Break


3:30 - 5:00 


University of Georgia Session – Moderator: Bob Shulstad, Associate Dean for Research, 
University of Georgia


Overview of the GA Agricultural Experiment Station – Bob Shulstad
Mike Doyle, Regents Professor and Director, Center for Food Safety
Scott Jackson, Professor and GRA Eminent Scholar, Center for Applied Genetic 
Technology and Institute of Plant Breeding, Genetics, and Genomics
Steve Stice, Professor and Eminent Scholar, Regenerative Bioscience Center


Dinner on your own


Thursday, Oct 2


6:30 - 8:00 Breakfast 


8:00 – 8:30


“Leadership in Agriculture: Case Studies for a New Generation”, a new book on 
leadership by John Patrick Jordan, Gale A. Buchanan, Neville P. Clarke and Kelly C. 
Jordan – Moderator: Steve Slack, Director, The Ohio State University


Gale Buchanan and John Patrick Jordan


8:30 - 10:00 


ARS Update and Partnering with ARS – Moderator: Dan Rossi, Executive Director, NERA
ARS Update – Chavonda Jacobs-Young, Administrator, USDA-ARS
Collaborations between AES and ARS Scientists Panel
o Marc Linit, Senior Associate Dean for Research and Senior Associate Director, MO 


Agricultural Experiment Station, University of Missouri
o Gary Thompson, Associate Dean for Research and Graduate Education and 


Director, PA Agricultural Experiment Station, The Pennsylvania State University
o Joe West, Assistant Dean for Research, University of Georgia Tifton Campus







10:00 - 10:30 Break


10:30 – noon


Phytobiomes Research – Moderator: Mike Harrington, Executive Director, WAAESD
Jan Leach, Professor, Bioagricultural Sciences & Pest Management, Colorado State 
University
Kelley Eversole, President, Eversole Associates


12:00 - 1:15 Lunch


1:15 – 1:30 Cornerstone Report – Hunt Shipman, Cornerstone Government Affairs


1:30 - 3:00 


International Germplasm Exchange – Moderator: Eric Young, Executive Director, SAAESD
Background on the FAO International Treaty on Plant Genetic Resources for Food and 
Agriculture and other International Agreements – Peter Bretting, National Program 
Leader, USDA-ARS
Panel Comments
o U. S. Administration Point of View – Peter Bretting
o Industry Point of View – Tom Nickson, International Policy Lead, Monsanto Law 


Department, SMTA Background and Powerpoint
o University Point of View – Scott Jackson, Professor and GRA Eminent Scholar, 


University of Georgia
o Senate Ratification of International Treaty – Jane DeMarchi, Vice President, 


Government and Regulatory Affairs, American
Seed Trade Association; and Hunt Shipman, Cornerstone Government Affairs


Q&A and Discussion


3:00 -3:30 Break


3:30 - 5:00 


Public Access of Data and Publications – Moderator: Jeff Jacobsen, Executive Director, 
NCRA


Sylvie Brouder, Professor and Wickersham Chair of Excellence in Agricultural 
Research, Purdue University
Steven Daley-Laursen, NAREEE Board Member, Professor and Administrator, 
University of Idaho
Q&A and Discussion


6:00 - 10:00 Group Dinner


Friday, Oct 3


7:00 - 9:00 Breakfast and Depart














reservations must be made prior to September 8, 2014 to receive the 
reduced meeting rate.
 
Upon your return, please forward me a travel expense statement as well as 
your receipts, and I will process your reimbursement.
 
Sorry for the confusion! Please let me know if you have any questions.
 
Kelly
 
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
 
 
 

From: Robert N Shulstad 
Sent: Wednesday, August 27, 2014 1:25 PM
To: Michael Doyle; Steven L Stice; Scott Allen Jackson
Cc: Associate Dean For Research
Subject: RE: CFS presentation Sept 30, 2014 Jekyll Island
 
Gentlemen,
 
Please make your own personal reservations for this trip, and submit your travel expense 
statements and receipts to me after you return; I will process your reimbursements using 
AES funds.
 
Thanks!
 
Kelly

From: Michael Doyle
Sent: Wednesday, August 27, 2014 9:07 AM
To: Robert N Shulstad
Subject: FW: CFS presentation Sept 30, 2014 Jekyll Island



 
Hi Bob,
 
Will I need to make the reservation or will you?
 
Mike
 
Michael P. Doyle, Ph.D.
Regents Professor and Director
Center for Food Safety
University of Georgia
1109 Experiment Street
Griffin, GA  30223-1797
Tel:  770-228-7284
Fax: 770-229-3216
e-mail: mdoyle@uga.edu
 
 

mailto:mdoyle@uga.edu

